From: bob chilton

To: Castro, Lorraine

Cc: Bob Chilton

Subject: Re: Patient Alternative Relief Center 10-UP-2013#3
Date: Sunday, August 07, 2022 9:54:06 AM

External Email: Please use caution if opening links or attachments!
Lorraine:
Yes the date for the City Council meeting as been updated on the sign. Please see attached.

Bob Chilton (602) 692-3330

Co-Founder / CEO
Rain Strategies,
LLC

bob@rainstrategies.com

]

rainstrategies.com

6501 E Greenway Pkwy, #103-180, Scottsdale, AZ 85254

On Aug 3, 2022, at 1:34 PM, Castro, Lorraine <Lcastro@scottsdaleaz.gov> wrote:

Hi Bob,
| was just wondering if you had a chance to change the date of the hearing sign.
Let me know.

Thanks,
Lorraine

From: bob chilton <bob@rainstrategies.com>
Sent: Friday, May 03, 2019 3:58 PM

To: Castro, Lorraine <Lcastro@scottsdaleaz.gov>
Cc: Bloemberg, Greg <GBLO@Scottsdaleaz.gov>; Acevedo, Alex <AAcevedo@scottsdaleaz.gov>
Subject: Re: Patient Alternative Relief Center 10-UP-2013#3

Thank you very much. Excited for the meeting.

Bob Chilton

Rain Strategies
bob@rainstrategies.com
(602) 692-3330

On May 3, 2019, at 7:48 AM, Castro, Lorraine <Lcastro@scottsdaleaz.gov> wrote:
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Good morning,

You can access the agenda for the May 14th Regular Meeting at the link below: To
get a copy of the report click on the case number.

https://www.scottsdaleaz.gov/Assets/ScottsdaleAZ/Council/current-agendas-

minutes/2019-agendas/05-14-19-regular-agenda.pdf

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you,

Planning Specialist

City of Scottsdale
Planning and Development Services

Lcastro@ScottsdaleAZ.gov
480-312-7620

Get informed!
Subscribe to Scottsdale P & Z Link newsletter
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